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Portland, Oregon
 

FII\ANCIAL TMPACT and PUBLIC INVOLVBMENT STATBMBNT
 
For Council Action ltems
 

I)clivcl olif¡inal tt¡ l:'inaucial P anning I)ivision. Iìetain copy.) 
l. Narne ol'Initiator 2. Telephone No. 3. Bureau/Office/Dept. 

F'iona l:iarle, CIA, ACA, Principal 3 -3 539 OÍïcc ol'thc City 
^udiror/Managcmenl Auditor' Audit Selvices Division 

4a.'l-o be fÌled (date): 4b. Calendar (Check One) 5. Date Submitted to 
Comrnissioner's office 

lìegLrlar Consent 4/5ths and FPD Budget Analyst:Octotrer 20,2011 u X n ocrober iti, zot t 

6a. Financial lmpact Section: 6b. Public Involvement Section: 
XI Financial irnpact section cornpleted Xf] Rublic involvement section completed 

l) Legislation Title:
* Amend contract with Moss Adams, LLP for Portland Developrnent Commission's 1ìnancial 
audit of accounting statements 1òr fiscal year 2010-2011. (Ordinance; amend Contract No. 
37298) 

2) Purpose of thc Proposed Legislation:
 
To authorize the amendment No. l6 of the City's contraot (No.37298) with Moss Adams, LLP
 
Certified Public Accountants, authorizing extended delivery dates for Portland Developrnent
 
Commissiori's (PDC) Comprehensive Annual Financial Repolt (CAFR) for fiscal year 2010-I I,
 
the completion of the fìnancial audit of this CAFIì, and $5,000 increased compensation fbr an 
additional tliirty-two hours of work to complete this audit. 'l'his annual financial audit is required 
by Oregon Law ORS 297.425 ancl by City Chafter. 

3) Which area(s) of thc city are affecfed by this Council itcrn? (Check all that apply-areas 
arc based on formal neighborhood coalition boundaries)?

Xfl City-wide/Regional I Northeast I Northwesl n North 
! Central Northeast ! Southeast I Southwesl ! East 
[] Central City 
! Internal City Government Services 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

4) Revcnue : t/Vill this lcgislation gcneratc or reduce current or futurc revenuc coming to 
the City? If so, by how much? If so, pleasc identify the source. 
This contract will not generate or reduce external revenue coming to the City. The additional 
cost of the audit of Portland Developrnent Commission's (PDC) FY 2011 CAI.-R will be 
reirnbursed by PDC to the Office of the City Auditor as set out under Bxpensc below. 
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5) Bxpense: What arc thc costs to the City relatcd to this lcgislation? \What is thc source of 
funding for thc expcnse? (Please include co,cls itt the cut'rent.fiscal ¡tear as v,ell ct,ç cost,ç in 
,/uture ))eers. I.f lhe action is relaled lo a grant or conlract pleuse include the local conlribution 
or malch reqttired. I.f'there is a projecl eslintale, please iclentit'y the level of cortJidence.) 
Althougli the amendment of this contract relates to the audit oÍ PDC's lìnancial statements fòr 
FY 2010-11, this work is taking place during FY 201l-12. Portlancl Development Commission 
will recompense the Office of'tl.re City Auditor for the Íi5,000 additional compensation in this 
contract arnendment. 

6) Staffins llequirements: 

. Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classified in the current year as a 
result ttf this legislation? (lf netu positions ctre crealed ¡tlease include u,hether they will 
be part-lime,./ull-time, limiled ternl, or permanenl posilions. I/'rhe position is lintited 
lerm please indicale the end of'the term.) 

No positions will be created, elinlinated or re-classilied in the current year as a resL¡lt of this contract. 

. Will positions be created or climinated infuture ys¡¡ys as a result of this legislation? 
No positions will be created or eliminated in future years as a result of this contlact. 

(Complete the follotuing section only if on amendment to the budget is proposed.) 

7) Clranqe in Appropriations (l/ the accotlxpdnying ordinance antends the budget ltlease reflect 
the dollar atnounl lo be appro¡trialed by this legislation. Include /he ap¡tro¡triate cost elentents 
lhal ttre to be loaded b1t (Içç6ynling, Indicate "new" in Fund Center col,untn rf neu, cenler needs 
lo be created. Use additional space i/'needed.) 

Fund Fund Conrmitment Functional Funtled Grant S¡ronsored Amount 
Center Item Arca Prosram Prosrarn 

[Proceed to Public Involvement Section REQUIIìED as of July 1,2011]-
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PUBLIC INVOLVEMBNT 

8) Was public involvement included in the devclopmcnt of this Council itcm (e.g. 
ordinancc, rcsolution, or report)? Plcase chcck the appropri¿rte box belon,: 

fl YBS: Please proceed to Question #9. 
xn NO: Please, explain why below; and proceed to Question #10. 

This contracted audit is required by Oregon Law and City Charter. 

Tlre elected City Auditor is required by City Charter (Section 2-505, a) to conduct fìnancial and 
performance audits ol'City government, including PDC, in accordance with generally accepted 
governmental auditing standards, and to appoint, coordinate and monitor the annual audit of the 
City's lìnancial statements by an independent licensed public accountant. 

Although widespread, direct public involvement was not included, the selection of the contracted 
financial auditor Moss Adams, I-l,P did lbllow the process outlined under Portland City Code 
Chapter 5.68. This is a competitive bidding process that promotes accountability and 
competition among all segments of'the citizens of Portland. The RFP was advertized in the DJCI 
and the Oregonian for three consecutive days during lìebruary 2007, and in the rninority 
publications: The Skanner, the Portland Observer, and El Ilispanic News for one weekly 
publication during the same period. 

in addition, as required by the City's procurement process, the selection committee which 
recolnmended the award of this contract to Moss Adams, LLP included a rnember of the public. 

9) If "YBS," please answer the following questions: 

a) What impacts are anticipated in the community from this proposed Council 
item? 

b) Which community and business groups, under-reprcsentcd groups, 
organizations, extcrnal govcrnmcnt cntitÍcs, and othcr intcrcstcd parties werc 
involved in this effort, and whcn and how werc they involved? 

c) How did public involvement shape the outcome of fhis Council itcm? 

d) Who designed and implemented the public involvemcnt rclated to this Council 
item? 
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e) Primary contact for more information on this public involvement process (name, 
titlc, phone, email): 

10) Is any future public involvement anticipated or necessary for this Council item? Please 
describe why or why not. 
Public involvement in the form of public information is anticipated. Additional public 
information will be provided by the publication of PDC's audited FY20l I CAFR on PDC's 
website. 

The public will be provided with information about the outcome of this contracted financial audit 
by the presentation of the PDC audited CAFR to the Portland Development Commission Board 
at a public meeting. 

LaVonne Griffin-Valade 

BUREAU DIRECTOR (Typed name and signature) 
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